

Committee #1**Racing Committee**

This committee will meet once between meetings. Involved in items such as 2023 Horse Population Initiative Plan, Conditions Sheets, Track Condition + Upgrades, Rules to bring forward to HRA, Awards Etc.

Members are Chair Jackson Wittup, Dave Kelly, Nathan Sobey, Tim Lake and Jocelyn Giesbrecht

Committee #2**Promotions and Events**

This committee is involved in all activities non racing related. Special Events planning and new promotions ideas working together with ideas from the Breeder's committee. Communication and Coordination with ASHA member and owners. James Jungquist and Storm Dafoe are addition assets that can be used in conjunction with this committee

Members are Chair Bret Litke, Randy Smith, Kelly Crump, Neil Malloch, and John Hind

Executive Committee

Will handle approvals which don't require the whole board participation.

Members are Chair Don McDougall, Jackson Wittup, John Hind and Fred Gillis. Meets only as required

During the year there may be the need to creative topic specific committees, they will be created as needed at Board meetings

